Jim Gibbons

Mobile: 0852451478

Email: jimgibbons98@gmail.com

Citizenship: Irish

Profile:

I have been a part of teams my whole life due to my background in the GAA. I know how essential teamwork is in the workplace and in every wall of life. My education has given me excellent analytical and research skills which are essential to excel in your firm. My retail experience has been extremely valuable in developing my customer/client relationship skills.

Career Experience:

Administration: United Drug, Citywest

August 2016

Observed and aided experienced professionals in their day to day working life.

Sales Assistant: Dealz, Stillorgan

2017-2018

Interacted with a broad range of customers and co-workers.

Collaborated with my co-workers as part of an efficient team.

Sales Assistant: Spar, Leopardstown Gardens

2018-2019

Interacted with a broad range of customers and co-workers.

Collaborated with my co-workers as part of an efficient team.

Supervisor: Centra, Stillorgan

2019-present

Interacted with a broad range of customers and co-workers.

Collaborated with my co-workers as part of an efficient team.

Education & Training:

Law Society FE-1 Exams: 2020 -

Postgraduate diploma in Law: TUD; Second-Class Honours 2019-2020

BA Economics & History: UCD; Second-Class Honours 2016-2019

Leaving Certificate: Coláiste Eoin; 450 Points 2010-2016

Other Information:

I am currently an FE1 candidate and I expect to finish in March 2021.

Sports fanatic, love for the Irish language, Kilmacud Crokes Senior Hurling team member.